From: LT

To: Flaherty David
Subject: RE: F/V Nobska
Date: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 1:56:58 PM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

They do not have a mission report. They do create a resource sortie in MISLE but there is no way to
print out a report. Below is what the narrative states and | could probably do a print screen for that if
that is what you are looking for:

At 21277 on 30 April, ASCC received tasking to fly to an active EPIRB from the F/V Nobska 100 NM
East of Cape Cod. CGR6034 took off from Air Station Cape Cod at 21567 enroute to the F/V Nobska.
CGR6034 arrived on scene at 2228Z. Upon arriving on scene, two other good sam vessels were on
scene. 5 POB were still on the stern of the F/V Nobska. The wheelhouse and entire bow of the vessel
was engulfed in flames. CGR6034 deployed the rescue swimmer and had each POB slide into the
water. Rescue swimmer recovered all 5 POB via Rescue Basket. Swimmer recovered. CGR6034
departed scene at 23087 and arrived at ASCC at 0010Z. Rescue swimmer evaluated the survivors and
deemed no hospital was necessary. ASCC Base Fire Departement evaluated all survivors upon
returning to ASCC. All 5 survivors required no medical treatment. 5 POB were picked up from ASCC.

Low risk / High gain - risk was mitigated by deploying the swimmer away from the vessel and having

the survivors slide into the water in order to keep the rescue swimmer safe distance from the
burning vessel. Risk was also mitigated by having the CGR2313 on scene as comms cover.

v/r,

LT
Investigations Division Chief
Sector SE New England

From: Flaherty Davic

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 8:17 AM

To: I

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: F/V Nobska

Ok, would it be possible to get their mission report?





